
AGENDA
COUNCILMEETING

MUNICIPALDISTRICTOFPINCHERCREEK
October13, 2015

1:00pm

A.ADOPTIONOFAGENDA

B. DELEGATIONS

1)CastleMountainAreaStructurePlan
LetterfromCastleMountain, datedSeptember30, 2015

2)CastleMountainRequestforFunding
LetterfromCastleMountain, datedSeptember30, 2015

C. MINUTES

1)CouncilMeetingMinutes
MinutesofSeptember22, 2015

D. UNFINISHEDBUSINESS

E. CHIEFADMINISTRATOROFFICER’S (CAO) REPORTS

Operations1) 

a)Policy303WinterMaintenanceofMunicipallyDirected, ControlledandManagedRoads
andAirportSurfacesand2015/2016SnowPlowMap
ReportfromDirectorofOperations, datedOctober8, 2015

b)Policy312 – LicenseofOccupation
ReportfromDirectorofOperations, datedOctober7, 2015

c)CapitalPurchase - SidebySideQSM3-300LiterSprayer
ReportfromDirectorofOperations, datedOctober7, 2015

d)OperationsReport
ReportfromDirectorofOperations, datedOctober8, 2015

PlanningandDevelopment2) 

Nil

FinanceandAdministration3) 

a)Policy5.2.2.4 – FinancialPlanning – LongTerm –Reserves
AmendmenttoPolicy5.2.2.4 – AdditionofSection (8) 

b)StatementofCashPosition
StatementforthemonthendingSeptember2015

Municipal4) 

a)ChiefAdministrativeOfficer’sReport
ReportfromCAO, datedOctober8, 2015

AdministrationCallLog

F. CORRESPONDENCE

ActionRequired1) 

a)LetterofRequestforGunClubSnowFence
LetterfromOldmanRiverGunClub, datedSeptember29, 2015

thb)20AnnualPincherCreekandDistrictChamberofCommerceAwardofExcellence
LetterfromthePincherCreekChamberofCommerce, receivedOctober7, 2015



ForInformation2) 

a)MunicipalSustainabilityInitiative (MSI) Funding
LetterfromMunicipalAffairs, datedSeptember17, 2015

b)AltaLink’sCastleRockRidgetoChapelRockTransmissionProject
EmailfromAltaLink, datedOctober5, 2015

G. COMMITTEEREPORTS / DIVISIONALCONCERNS

CouncillorQuentinStevick – Division1

CouncillorFredSchoening – Division2

CouncillorGarryMarchuk – Division3

ReeveBrianHammond - Division4

CouncillorTerryYagos – Division5

H. IN-CAMERA

1)Land
2)Legal
3)Legal
4)Legal
5)Personnel

I.NEWBUSINESS

J. ADJOURNMENT



B1





B2

















































































































TaraCrydermanOSL5A1k-Lne '*'

From:    Wendy Kay
Sent:    Tuesday, October 13, 2015 12:56 PM
To:       Tara Cryderman

Subject: Fwd: Meeting with Council
Attachments:  LLG Request for support - AUC Proceeding 20846.pdf; ATT00001. htm; LLG to DLarder

AUC 4Sep2015.pdf; ATT00002. htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Ted< tetleycreek(Wxplornet.com>

Date: October 8, 2015 at 3: 18: 24 PM MDT

To: ' Wendy Kay'< wkav@mdpinchercreek.ab. ca>

Cc: ' Quentin Stevick'< CouncilDivl@mdpinchercreek. ab. ca>

Subject: Meeting with Council

Wendy Kay Cao MD Pincher Creek

Hi Wendy

I would like to be able to give a short presentation to Council On Tuesday October 13` h. Livingstone
Landowners Guild is requesting that the AUC review the need for the proposed Altalink Castle Rock to
Chapel rock Transmission Line. We would like the MD to support the need for a review. I have attached

a letter explaining in more detail what we want as well as a letter from Mr. Larder( council for the AUC)
requesting LLG to ask For the Review. This is very short notice but we only recently received the letter
from Mr. Larder and there is a registration deadline of October 19TH

Thank you for consideration of this matter.

Ted Smith

President LLG

1



Livingstone Landowners Guild
P. O. Box 148

Cowley, Alberta TOK OPO

7 October 2015

AltaLink—Castle Rock Ridge to Chapel Rock Transmission Project—Request for Support ofReview with
Alberta Utilities Commission

In September 2014, AltaLink announced plans to build a transmission line from Castle Rock Ridge to

Chapel Rock( CRRCR) northwest of Pincher Creek. The Livingstone Landowners Guild ( LLG) became

involved immediately over concerns with the route options that all run along the iconic Highway 22
corridor or the gateway to the Crowsnest Pass south of Highway 3, then cross the highway into the
environmentally sensitive Eastern Slopes of the Livingstone Mountain Range.

LLG first engaged AltaLink and Alberta Electrical Systems Operator( AESO, who hired AltaLlnk) with

economic, environmental and aesthetic concerns of such a proposed transmission line and large

substation. LLG is in favour of Green energy but there is a large concentration in the MD of Pincher
Creek area already, which creates a discounted price producers receive and problematic spikes in the
grid. This proposed line is therefore outdated, unnecessary and a waste of rate payers' money.

The LLG Board of Directors then sent letters to AESO and the previous Premier and various involved

Ministers, requesting a review of the need for this$ 750 million transmission project. With the change in
government, we then sent similar letters to the new Premier and Ministers. In June, the MD of Pincher

Creek Council sent an official letter to AESO requesting a formal review of the need for this proposed

line after LLG presented our position at the MD Council Meeting.

Response so far to our efforts has been dismissive by AESO and non- committal by the government.
Meanwhile, AltaLink has continued to push forward and is in the final stages of determining their

preferred and alternate routes for submission to the AESO and AUC, most likely in November.

Proceeding 20846— CRRCR Transmission Project—AltaLink—Request for Review"

In September we wrote to the Alberta Utilities Commission (AUC) requesting a review of the need for

this project. They replied that we must first register and then submit an application to have the line
reviewed before they would consider undergoing a formal review.

LLG therefore officially registered an application on September 18, for Review of Decision 2009- 126 with
the AUC, who approved the need for this line six years ago. LLG posted to the AUC proceeding, a letter
sent to Mr. Douglas A. Larder, QC( General Counsel— AUC) that provides an introduction, background of

our consultations with AESO and AltaLink and the basis for LLG' s request for review of the CRRCR

project. The letter is attached for your reference.

While our efforts on behalf of the LLG has raised the issue in the media, with AltaLink and AESO and with

the Alberta government and the AUC, we have been advised that our application would be significantly



LLG— Request for Support— AUC Proceeding 208461 2

strengthened if other concerned groups also file their support of this proceeding and opposition to this
unnecessary, expensive transmission project.

We ask for your support by registering with the AUC as a Participant and uploading your document of
concern regarding this proposed transmission project to Proceeding 20846. Submissions in support of

Proceeding 20846 must be registered with the AUC on or before Monday, October 19, 2015.

How to use AUC' s eFiling system to register and make a filing to support Application for
Review of Decision 2009- 126; Proceeding 20846

To provide your support of LLG' s request for a review of the CRRCR Transmission Project:

1.   Register a user account on AUC' s eFilin system

2.   Register as a Participant to upload your document to Proceeding 20846
3.   Register to receive notifications on Proceeding 20846

Please contact the AUC information desk: info@auc.ab.ca or 403- 592-4500 for assistance with the

process of creating a user account, registering as a participant and uploading your document. The AUC

staff are happy to help you access and use their eFiling system quickly and efficiently.

Alternately, instructions for accessing the AUC eFiling system can be found via this link:
http:// www.auc.ab.ca/ applications/ filing-an- application/ Pages/ ElectronicFilingSvstems. aspx.

Application for Review of Decision 2009- 126

Proceeding 20846— CRRCR Transmission Project— Alta Link— Request for Review of Need

Application: 20846-A001

Category: Review and variance
Type: Independent system operator decision review—stage 1

Primary applicant: Livingstone Landowners Guild

Thank you for your prompt attention to this information and request. Please contact me if you have
comments or need more information.

Sincerely,

Ted Smith, President

Livingstone Landowners Guild

403- 628-2004; tetlevcreek@xplornet.com)

Att: Letter to D. Larder, QC, General Counsel AUC



Livingstone Landowners Guild
P. O. Box 148

Cowley, Alberta TOK OPO

u. 4 September 2015

Sent via email- doug. larder@auc.ab.ca

Alberta Utilities Commission

Fifth Avenue Place

400, 425- 1 Street SW

Calgary, AB T2 3L8

Attention: Douglas A. Larder, Q.C., General Counsel

Re:  Castle Rock Ridge to Chapel Rock Transmission Project: Request for Review ofSouthern Alberta
Transmission Reinforcement( SATR) Needs Identification Document( NID)— Livingstone Landowners

Guild

Introduction

The Livingstone Landowners Guild represents interested landowners in the Oldman River Watershed

north of Highway 3 and east of the Livingstone range to the Porcupine Hills.  The primary focus of the
LLG is to ensure community consultation and participation with industry and Government in the
planning of future development in our area.  This is necessary to protect human health, groundwater

resources, native prairie grass ecosystems, air quality, property values, cattle health and the aesthetic
value of a unique and remarkable landscape.

The LLG has been an active stakeholder with respect to the Castle Rock Ridge to Chapel Rock ( CRRCR)

transmission line being proposed by AltaLink Management Ltd. ( AltaLink).  The CRRCR line, which the

LLG understands could be applied for by AltaLink as early as September 2015, traverses the heart of the
area occupied by members of the LLG, from the Oldman River reservoir in the south to near the
Whaleback in the north.

The need for the CRRCR line was advanced by the AESO in 2008 as part of the SATR NID project.  The
SATR NID was approved by the AUC in 2009.  The LLG believes much has changed since the SATR NID
was prepared by the AESO in 2008. In view of these changes, in various consultations with the AESO and

AltaLink on the CRRCR project dating back to late 2014 the LLG has questioned the continued need for
this part of the SATR project. A brief summary of those consultations follows.

Background: Consultation between the LLG, the AESO and AltaLink

AltaLink and the AESO began consulting on the CRRCR project in early 2014. On March 9, 2015, the LLG
sent a letter to the AESO seeking clarification with respect to the continued need for the CRRCR
transmission line.  The AESO replied to our letter by letter dated March 25, 2015.  On May 13, 2015,
representatives of the LLG met with representatives of the AESO and AltaLink. At this meeting, the LLG



LLG to D. Larder- AUC 12

again pressed the AESO on the continued need for the CRRCR line.  By letter dated May 29, 2015, the
AESO requested that the LLG provide more detailed information on why we believe the need for the
CRRCR ( assuming it exists) can be met by means that will cost significantly less than the CRRCR project
and avoid impacting environmentally and culturally significant lands). By letter dated June 5, 2015, the

LLG wrote the AESO and attached a technical brief prepared by an electrical engineering consultant for
the LLG, which proposed alternatives to the CRRCR project.  On July 16, 2015, the AESO responded by
rejecting the LLG' s consultant' s proposed alternatives.  We attach copies of the correspondence and

meeting notes referred to above.

The LLG has concluded that the AESO has simply closed its mind to the possibility that there may be
another way to accomplish the current stated purpose of the CRRCR project.  Accordingly, we feel we
have no choice but to ask the AUC to look into this matter.  We note that, in addition to the various

pieces of correspondence between the LLG and the AESO referred to above, on July 20, 2015 the
Municipal District of Pincher Creek also requested that the AESO review the need for the CRRCR project.

A copy of the MD' s letter is attached.  Based on the LLG' s experience dealing with the AESO, it is
reasonable to assume that the AESO will reject the MD' s request.

Basis for Request

The LLG asks the Commission to review the need for the CRRCR component of SATR on the following
basis.  As noted in our letter to the AESO of March 9, 2015, in paragraph 2 of the SATR NID the AESO

stated that:

the proposed reinforcements are required to principally respond to

the anticipated development of wind generation in Southern Alberta."

In paragraph 10 of the SATR NID, the AESO stated that it was recommending the construction of a 240
kV looped system to:

enable the ultimate connection of up to 2, 700 MW of wind power
currently proposed for interconnection throughout the region."

In paragraph 11 of the SATR NID, the AESO repeated that " up to 2, 700 MW of new wind generation is
seeking or will seek interconnection to the AIES in Southern Alberta or the next ten years".

Finally, AESO December 15, 2008 to stakeholders attaching the SATR NID stated:

The AESO has identified the need to integrate 2, 700 MW of wind
interest over the next 10 years in Southern Alberta."

The stated rational in the original NID is clear. It was the expected integration of 2, 700 MW of new wind

generation over the period 2007 to 2017 in Southern Alberta.

As landowners and residents in the area, the LLG is aware that development of wind farms in the

Pincher Creek area has essentially stopped.   The LLG' s investigations have revealed that, of the

predicted 2, 700 MW of wind development in southern Alberta, only 620 MW has in fact been
developed, such that the total installed wind capacity in southern Alberta is still only about 1, 120 MW.



LLG to D. Larder- AUC 1 3

As noted above, all of this led the LLG in its consultations with the AESO and AltaLink to question the

continued need for the CRRCR project.  At an open house held in the Crowsnest Pass on February 11,
2015, the LLG and other members of the public and the media questioned a representative of the AESO

about the need for the CRRCR project. The AESO representative stated:

What we are really concerned about is reliability.  We always want to
make sure that people' s lights are on and if we have a situation where
the transmission system can' t be moving the flow ofpower that can lead
to when we have to actually turn people' s lights off."

At the same open house, representatives from AltaLink told LLG members that the CRRCRjroect wasP

required for" redundancy".

The LLG believes that what the AESO and AltaLink are saying today about the need for the CRRCR
project is clearly different from what the AESO said in the SATR NID in 2008.  When the LLG has

questioned the AESO about the change in forecast wind development in the Pincher Creek area, the

AESO has responded by making the following argument.

The AESO states that in the SATR NID the construction milestone to connect the Crowsnest substation

now Chapel Rock) to the Goose Lake substation ( now via Castle Rock Ridge) is 600 MW of wind

generation forecast for the Pincer Creek area.   Right now, there is only 427 MW of existing wind
generation in the Pincher Creek area.  However, the AESO points to " an additional 589 MW of future

wind generation in the AESO connection queue", which means that a total of 1, 016 MW of wind

generation in the Pincher Creek area is forecast.

With respect, the LLG believes this a specious argument, since the majority of the Pincher Creek wind
development in the connection queue will almost certainly never get built.  The vast majority of it has
been in the queue for years and has never proceeded to development.  Given the current situation in

the Province of Alberta ( low power pool prices, low oil and gas prices, etc.), the likelihood of this future

wind development proceeding is remote in the extreme.   The LLG believes that the AESO is

inappropriately relying on what are effectively dead projects that have been in the connection queue for
years without advancing, as justification for the continued need for the CRRCR project.

The LLG has also been given to understand that changes to turbine technology have made areas of very
high wind speed, such as the Pincher Creek area, less desirable as wind farm locations.  If true, this is

further reason why the wind development projects still in the connection queue will never get built.

Further, the LLG is also aware that the AESO is currently developing a plan to restore the Alberta- BC

Intertie and that the CRRCR line apparently forms part of that plan.

Finally, the LLG notes that in the SATR NID, the estimated cost ( in 2008 dollars) of the Crowsnest to
Goose Lake project ( now the CRRCR project) was $ 217 million.  In our consultations with the AESO and

AltaLink, the LLG has heard current estimates of between $ 350 to $500 million for the CRRCR project.

That LLG believes that this significant escalation in cost demands that the AUC review the CRRCR project

to ensure that incurring this escalated cost, which will be borne by Alberta ratepayers, is really
necessary.



LLG to D. Larder- AUC 14

The LLG cannot definitively state today that there is no need for the CRRCR project. What we can say is
that the original need advanced in support of the CRRCR project no longer holds. Therefore, assuming
there is another, different need for the CRRCR project today as compared to 2008, that need has not
been approved by the AUC.  That being the case, the CRRCR transmission project lacks the necessary
statutory authority to proceed.

Accordingly, the LLG believes the public interest demands that a review of the need for the CRRCR
project be undertaken. Such a review would allow the public, interested parties and the Commission to

assess whether the CRRCR project is needed for reasons other than those advanced by the AESO in the
SATR NID in 2008, which clearly are no longer valid.  It would also allow the Commission to assess

whether, assuming there is a need for the CRRCR, the AESO is proposing the least costly means of
meeting that need.

The LLG asks that the Commission exercise its discretion under Section 2 of AUC Rule 016 and undertake

a review of the need for the CRRCR project on its own motion.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

C

Ted Smith

President, Livingstone Landowners Guild

403- 628- 2004; tetleycreek@xplornet. com)

cc: Members— Livingstone Landowners Guild

att: 5



C1

MINUTES8557
MUNICIPALDISTRICTOFPINCHERCREEKNO. 9

REGULARCOUNCILMEETING
SEPTEMBER22, 2015

TheMeetingoftheCounciloftheMunicipalDistrictofPincherCreekNo. 9washeldonTuesday,  
September22, 2015, intheCouncilChambersoftheMunicipalDistrictBuilding, PincherCreek,  
Alberta.  

PRESENT ReeveBrianHammond, CouncillorsQuentinStevick, TerryYagos, andGarryMarchuk

ABSENT CouncillorFredSchoening

STAFF ChiefAdministrativeOfficerWendyKay, DirectorofFinanceandAdministrationMat
Bonertz, DirectorofOperationsLeoReedyk, DirectorofDevelopmentandCommunity
ServicesRolandMilligan, andExecutiveAssistantTaraCryderman

ReeveBrianHammondcalledtheCouncilMeetingtoorder, thetimebeing1:00pm.   

ChiefAdministrativeOfficerWendyKayadministeredtheOathofOfficeforQuentinStevickas
CouncillorforDivision1, fortheMunicipalDistrictofPincherCreek, No. 9.  

A. ADOPTIONOFAGENDA

CouncillorTerryYagos 15/397

MovedthattheCouncilAgendaforSeptember22, 2015, beapprovedaspresented.   

Carried

B. DELEGATIONS

1)RequestforFireEquipment

FraserStewart, withCastleMountainCommunityAssociation, appearedasadelegationtospeak
totheirletter, datedSeptember3, 2015, requestingadditionalfireequipmentforCastle
Mountain.   

AllthefireequipmentatCastleMountainisatleast20yearsofage; mostofthisequipmentwas
usedwhenitwasdonatedtotheassociation.  

ThepurposeoftheequipmentistoactionfiresquickerandbethefirstresponsetoafireatCastle
Mountain.   

Therequestistoreplacetheexistingequipmentandtostartaninventoryforreserve.   

Thereisadoublegaragecurrentlyhousingthefireequipment.   

Thereareapproximately140dwellingunitsatCastleMountain.  

Thereareapproximately20fulltimeresidents.   

Thereareapproximately10-12firestaffcurrently.   

C. MINUTES

1)CouncilMeetingMinutes

CouncillorGarryMarchuk 15/398

MovedthattheCouncilMeetingMinutesofSeptember8, 2015, beapprovedaspresented.  

Carried



8558
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
September22, 2015

D. UNFINISHEDBUSINESS

1)WasteRemovalServices

CouncillorGarryMarchuk 15/399

MovedthatthereportfromDirectorofOperations, datedAugust11, 2015, regardingWasteRemoval
Services, bereceived;  

AndthatCouncildirectAdministrationtotendertheMunicipalWasteRemoval Servicesto
determineifabetterpriceandservicecanbeobtained;  

Andfurtherthatourcurrentcontractorbecontactedtoenquireiftheywouldbewillingtoextendour
currentWasteRemovalContractfor90days.  

Carried

2)RegionalCentresforArts, DesignandEntrepreneurship (RCADE) Project

CouncillorGarryMarchuk 15/400

MovedthattheemailfromDanCrawford, datedAugust26, 2015, aswellasthepowerpoint
presentation, bereceived;  

AndthataletterofsupportfortheRCADEProjectbeforwardedtoMr. Crawford.   

Carried

E. REPORTS

1)Operations

a)OperationsReport

CouncillorTerryYagos 15/401

MovedthattheOperationsReportfortheperiodofSeptember2, 2015toSeptember16, 2015, be
receivedasinformation.  

Carried

2)PlanningandDevelopment

a)RoadClosureResolution NW8-6-2W5M McDowall

CouncillorTerryYagos 15/402

MovedthatthereportfromtheDirectorofDevelopmentandCommunityServices, dated
September17, 2015, regardingRoadClosureResolution NW8-6-2W5M McDowall, be
received;  

Andthatthefollowingresolutionbepassed:  

MunicipalDistrictofPincherCreekNo. 9AResolutionofthe forthepurposeofclosingto
publictravelandcancellingapublichighwayinaccordancewithSection24oftheMunicipal
GovernmentAct, ChapterM26, RevisedStatutesofAlberta2000, asamended.  

WHEREAS, thelandshereafterdescribedarenolongerrequiredforpublictravel,   

NOWTHEREFOREbeitresolvedthattheCounciloftheMunicipalDistrictofPincherCreek
No. 9doesherebyclosethefollowingdescribedroad, subjecttorightsofaccessgrantedbyother
legislation.  



8559
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
September22, 2015

NW ¼ SEC8-6-2-5
THATPORTIONOFROADPLAN1699BMLYINGTOTHENORTHOFALINEPRODUCED
FROMTHESOUTHWESTCORNEROFLOT1, BLOCK1, PLAN1310444,  
PERPENDICULARTOTHESOUTHEASTERLYBOUNDARYOFROADPLAN1699BM
ACROSSSAIDROAD.  
CONTAINING1.477HECTARES (3.65ACRES) MOREORLESS
EXCEPTINGTHEREOUTALLMINESANDMINERALS

TobeplacedbackinCertificateofTitleNo:  131037826 +1

Carried

3)Finance

Nil

4)Municipal

a)CAOReport

CouncillorTerryYagos 15/403

MovedthatCouncillorQuentinStevickbeappointedasanAlternatetothePincherCreek
MunicipalLibraryBoard.  

Carried

CouncillorTerryYagos 15/404

MovedthattheCAOreportfortheperiodofSeptember4, 2015toSeptember17, 2015, aswell
astheAdministrationCallLog, bereceivedasinformation.   

Carried

F. CORRESPONDENCE

1)ForAction

a)MCCArenaCondenserandChillerProject RequestforFunding

CouncillorGarryMarchuk 15/405

MovedthattheletterfromtheTownofPincherCreek, datedSeptember1, 2015, regardingtheMCC
ArenaCondenserandChillerProject, bereceived;  

Andthatthisitembereferredtobudgetdiscussions.   
Carried

b)AlbertaCultureDays2015

CouncillorGarryMarchuk 15/406

MovedthattheletterfromthePincherCreekandDistrictMunicipalLibrary, regardingAlberta
CultureDays2015, bereceived;  

AndthatReeveBrianHammondbeauthorizedtoattendtorepresenttheMD.   

Carried



8560
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
September22, 2015

2)ForInformationOnly

CouncillorTerryYagos 15/407

Movedthatthefollowingbereceivedasinformation:  

a)BrochuresfromTransCanada
LetterfromTransCanada, receivedSeptember8, 2015

b)RegionalCollaboration / Mediation
LetterfromTownofPincherCreek, datedSeptember4, 2015

c)ThankYouCard
ThankYouCardfromPincherCreekRodeoClub, receivedSeptember15, 2015

d)CurlingRinkUpdate
LetterfromPincherCreekCurlingClub, receivedSeptember17, 2015

Carried

3)CastleMountain RequestforFireEquipment

CouncillorTerryYagos 15/408

MovedthattheletterfromtheCastleMountainCommunityAssociation, datedSeptember3, 2015,  
requestingadditionalfireequipmentforCastleMountain, bereceived;  

AndthatthisrequestbereferredtothenextEmergencyServicesmeetingfortheirconsideration.  

Carried

G. COMMITTEEREPORTS

CouncillorQuentinStevick Division1
Nothingtoreportatthistime

CouncillorFredSchoening Division2
Absent

CouncillorGarryMarchuk Division3
OldmanRiverRegionalServicesCommission,  

MinutesfromJuly9, 2015

ReeveBrianHammond - Division4
Nothingtoreportatthistime

CouncillorTerryYagos Division5
LundbreckCitizensCouncil

CouncillorTerryYagos 15/409

Movedthatthecommitteereportsbereceivedasinformation.  

Carried
H. INCAMERA

CouncillorGarryMarchuk 15/410

MovedthatCouncilandStaffmoveIn-Camera, thetimebeing1:40pm.   

Carried



8561
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
September22, 2015

CouncillorGarryMarchuk 15/411

MovedthatCouncilmoveoutofIn-Camera, thetimebeing2:17pm.   

Carried

I.ADJOURNMENT

CouncillorQuentinStevick 15/412

MovedthatCounciladjournthemeeting, thetimebeing2:18pm.   

Carried

REEVE

CHIEFADMINISTRATIVEOFFICER



E1a









E1b











E1c



E1d













E3a













E3b



E4a





F1a





F1b



F2a



F2b








